
Town of Damariscotta, Maine 
June 21, 2023 

Select Board Meeting 
5:30 PM, Town Office 

Join Virtually 
 Meeting:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039 

Meeting ID: 878 7820 1039 Passcode: Dama22 

AGENDA 

I. Pledge of Allegiance

II. Public Hearing: CDBG Economic Development Program Application

III. Public Hearing: Liquor License Y-Knot on the Water Gourmet Eatery, LLC

IV. Public Hearing: On-Premises License
Y-Knot on the Water Gourmet Eatery, LLC, 85 Parking Lot Ln

V. Call Select Board Meeting to Order

VI. Minutes
1. June 7, 2023 Select Board Minutes

VII. Financial Reports
1. Payroll Warrants #
2. Accounts Payable Warrants #

VIII. Citizen Comments and General Correspondence

IX. Town Manager’s Report
1. Capital Project Updates

X. Official Action Items
1. Select Board Annual Procedures
2. CBDG Resolution
3. On-Premises License: Y-Knot on the Water Gourmet Eatery, LLC
4. Cemetery Deed
5. Community Resilience Partnership
6. Special Town Meeting Warrant
7. Midcoast Humane Agreement for Services

XI. Executive Session Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) E – Legal Matter

XII. Select Board’s Discussion Items

XIII. Adjournment

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87878201039


MINUTES                                                                                                                                                                               
SELECT BOARD MEETING                                                                                                                           

DAMARISCOTTA TOWN HALL 

June 7, 2023 5:30 p.m.                                                                                                                                                                   
Live and Via Zoom 

Members:  Daryl Fraser, Chairperson; Louis Abbotoni, Tom Anderson, Andrea Keushguerian, and Josh 
Pinkham                                                                                                                                                                                       
Members Absent :  Josh Pinkham                                                                                                                                                                      
Staff Present:    Andrew Dorr, Town Manager; Lynda Letteney, recording secretary                                                                                                                                                                    
Others Present:  John Roberts; Douglas Clark; James Hall; Neil Genthner; Jeff Anye; Mark & Lisa Roth; 
Bill Brewer; Fred Brewer; Haven Simmons, LCTV; and Elizabeth Waltztoni, Lincoln County News 

I. Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairperson Fraser led the Pledge of Allegiance at 5:30 p.m.                                      

III.   Call to Order                                                                                                                                                                                      
The Select Board’s meeting was called to order at 5:31 p.m. by Chairperson Fraser   

III. Minutes                                                                                                                                                                                        
On motion (Anderson/Keushguerian) to approve the minutes of 4-24-23 as presented Vote:  4-0-0   
On motion (Anderson/Keushguerian) to approve the minutes of 5-17-23 as corrected Vote:  4-0-0        
(“one in four” statistic related to mental health of Maine youth)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                          
IV. Financial Reports                                                                                                                                                                       
1.  On motion (Fraser/Abbotoni) to approve Payroll Warrant #55   Vote:  4-0-
0                                                                                                                                      2.  On motion 
(Fraser/Keushguerian) to approve Accounts Payable Warrant #56 Vote:  4-0-0   
                                                                                                                                                                         VI.
 Presentations:  None 

VII. Citizens Comments and General Correspondence:  None                                                                                           

VIII.   Town Manager’s Report                                                                                                                                                      
 A.  Capital Projects                                                                                                                                                 
1.  Miles Street is 99.5% complete.  Hydro seed is left to do.  Possibility that lights will be done this 
summer.                                                                                                                                                                                   
2.  Egypt Road is mostly completed with shoulder work to be done.                                                                                           
3.  Belvedere Road ditch work is being done; culverts are ready.  Increased speeding has been noticed.  
Tom Anderson asked about shoulder work.                                                                                                                           
  B.  Dedication of Town Report                                                                                                                                   
Fred Brewer made the dedication and presentation, with several members of the community on hand 
to recognize Bill Brewer who has served the community in a variety of roles.  A municipal auditor by 
trade, he has served on the Finance Committee, Treasurer of the Historical Society, and the Great Salt 
Bay Sanitary District board.  A member of the Lions Club for 52 years, Mr. Brewer is also a member of 
the Massasoit Engine Company.  Daryl Fraser congratulated Mr. Brewer on behalf of the Select Board     
 C.  Sanitary District                                                                                                                                     
Documents are being reviewed by the attorneys.  Max Johnstone will meet with the attorneys to make 
sure it is in compliance.  We have to go through the process again for the money that was cut.  We need 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 2



to apply by fall if we are going to go for the remainder of the funds needed.                                                                                      
  D.  Legislative Updates                                                                                                                                                         
From the Service Center Coalition, LD 2003 is a proposal to increase housing opportunities.  Changes will 
go through the towns, highlighting regulations for towns and cities with City Councils.  For us and other 
town governments July of 2024 is the target date.  Notice is needed, planning board review and a town 
meeting before anything can be implemented.                                                                                                                        
  E.  Public Works                                                                                                                                                                 
The department has been trying to repaint crosswalks, but the last two Sundays have not cooperated as 
far as weather.  Painting is scheduled for this Sunday (6/11/23).  12 crosswalks. the turn-around, and 
from the bridge to the lights are all slated to be done.  Ditch and shoulder work will continue throughout 
the summer.  They will continue to work through the “work plan.”  Chapman Street is on the work list.  
Also the rain flow to the apartments behind Hancock Lumber needs to be dug out.  Andy is checking 
with the DEP regarding proper drainage for the outlet. Shoulder work is being prioritized.   Daryl Fraser 
asked if the public works department was keeping a data base.  Andy said they are keeping track on 
paper until the data base is set up.  They are identifying the date, location, the work done, and type of 
material used.  Andrea K. was concerned about the washout opposite XXX; should there be culvert 
replacement?  Also Hodgdon Street has a rain collection.  CBDG meeting is in August.  The public works 
list is continuous; as some projects get done, others are added. As for capital reserves, the 5 year 
outlook is to increase paving.  Lessner Road is a top priority.  Tom Anderson brought up what Belfast has 
done with a walk lane and bike lane.  Daryl Fraser said that it would mean sacrificing street parking to 
add lanes downtown.  Andrea K. asked about Bristol Road -?this year ditching, next year paving?    Tom 
Anderson asked about the sidewalk on Biscay and School streets.   Daryl Fraser added that Rt. 129 
“narrows and is a little rough.”   

Andy reported that Hagar had asphalt available (150 tons) and wanted to know if the Town wanted to 
use it (at cost).  ?Pleasant St. and Hodgdon Rd.   Rocky Run (no underlying structures); Egypt Rd to 
Bristol.  An overlay of ¾” to 1” was done today.   Daryl Fraser said he spoke for the Board in accepting 
the asphalt as there was a very narrow timeframe of availability.  Presently there is a $10K cushion this 
fiscal year.                                                                                                                                      

IX.  Official Action Items                                                                                                                                                              
1.  On motion (Fraser/Anderson) to issue the cemetery deeds and Perpetual Care and Maintenance 
contracts as presented (Quintal lot 1094 Annex 2 and lot 636-A in Annex 1 at Hillside Cemetery)              
           Vote:  4-0-0 

 2.  On motion (Keushguerian/Abbotoni) to approve the Catering Function Application for Stone Cove 
Catering as presented.         Vote:  4-0-0     

3.  On motion (Abbotoni/Anderson) to issue Quit Claim deeds as presented on the condition that the 
recipient pay the costs of completing the deed/transfer process.   Vote:  4-0-0  
(RE 517, Map18 Lot 11 and RE 1723 Map 4 Lot 42-901)  

X. Select Board’s Discussion Items                                                                                                                                         
Tom Anderson-Aquaculture the goal is to balance all users of the river; there is too much concentration 
in one area.  A moratorium might be a way to assess usage.  We are known as the “Oyster Capital of 
Maine”; therefore, we should have a sign promoting that on Rt. 1.  We need to capitalize on this.                    
Lou Abbotoni – Make sure you vote                                                                                                                           
Andrea Keushguerian -  Under the Comprehensive Plan, there is a section on Natural Resources; marine 
resources should be included.  Even oyster farmers agree it is too congested.  We need a public meeting 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 3



to discuss the future and protecting what we have commercially while still having recreational uses.                               
                                                                                                                                                                       
Reminder for everyone to sign up for the Comprehensive Plan survey; it is still active on the website.  
We need input to develop the plan.                                                                                                                                       
There is a Lincoln County housing meeting coming up.  Clearly there is a desperate need for affordable 
housing; new homes, apartments, trailer parks, etc.  Looking for solutions; Andy said he would post 
request for this on the Comprehensive Plan site.  Andrea suggested putting signs around town from the 
CP Committee encouraging townspeople to get involved.                                                                                                           
Josh Pinkham – absent                                                                                                                                                                      
Daryl Fraser -  Reminder that voting is Tuesday and the Town meeting is Wednesday next week.  
Looking for input.  Andy clarified poll voting Tuesday; Wednesday is all budget items from the floor, 6:00 
pm Great Salt Bay School. 

XI.  Adjournment                                                                                                                                                                                        
On motion (Abbotoni/Anderson) to adjourn the Select Board’s meeting at 6:25 p.m. Vote:  4-0-0  
                                            
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Lynda L. Letteney                                                                                                                                                                
Recording Secretary 
 
We, the undersigned, do hereby approve as written, or with corrections as noted, the minutes of the 
above-designated Select Board meeting on 6-7-2023.        

 
 
______________________________________ 

      Daryl Fraser, Chairperson 
 
       
      ______________________________________ 
      Louis Abbotoni 
 
       
      ______________________________________ 
      Tom Anderson 
       

 
______________________________________ 

      Andrea Keushguerian    
   
      _______Absent________________________ 
      Joshua Pinkham 

 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 4



Town of Damariscotta, Select Board meeting minutes of 6-7-23, signed this date:________________ 
 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 

 

 

 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 5



            
  

Town Manager’s Report 
 
June 16, 2023 
 
1. Capital Projects    

 
Miles St 
The project is complete following the inspection and finished punch list this 
past week.  We are waiting for the final invoices.   
 
Egypt Rd  
This project is substantially complete with remaining work to include the 
placement of shoulder material.  After meeting with the engineer and 
contractor, HEI is finalizing estimates of material needed to finish the project 
so we can agree on any potential costs.  There are some areas that are deeper 
than the resulting asphalt work that we plan to negotiate with the contractor.  
We expect this to be resolved any day with shoulder work complete ASAP.   
 
There have been individual(s) that decided Egypt Rd was a good place to do 
burnouts recently.  This is terribly unfortunate after completing a near $900 
thousand project. The PD is currently investigating the matter and I am 
assessing for any potential damages that may need to be repaired.   
 
Belvedere Rd 
All drainage work has been completed and the exposed areas hydro-seeded.   
 
Parking Lot 
The GSB SD attorney is reviewing the grant documents so they can advise the 
district as to their signing on as co-recipient.   
 

2. Public Works 
Line striping will continue.  Most, if not all of the markings along Main St are 
complete.  There may be a few lingering stencils, but the remaining work will 
focus on low-volume village streets.   
 
Numerous washouts along road shoulders exist following some of the intense or 
quick bursts of rain we have gotten this spring.  I have reached out to DOT on 
at least one occasion for a few along their state-aid roads as well as Business Rt 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 6



1.  I will reach out again as these create a heightened risk for injury or property 
damage.   
 

3. Personnel Updates 
The P/T office position is currently vacant following a resignation.  We will look 
to post this position ASAP in hopes of filling it sooner rather than later.  There 
should not be any major disruptions to customer service in the short-term.   
 
Interviews for the Town Planner have been conducted.  I was joined by two of 
Newcastle’s Selectmen as they are without a town manager at this time.  We are 
hopeful that an agreement with one of the candidates can be reached next 
week.  
 

4. Town Office Closed 
Monday June 19th is a holiday in which the office will be closed.  We will resume 
business hours on Tuesday.   
 
We will be closing the Town Office on Thursday June 29th to ensure we 
complete the FYE closeout process.  This process needs to be completed 
without the interruption of other transactions and is required for us to begin 
the new fiscal year without issue.  
 
The office will be closed Tuesday July 4th.   

 
Agenda Items 

 
1. Public Hearings 

There are two public hearings, one for the CDBG application for DuJardin and 
the other a liquor license for Y-Knot on the Water Gourmet Eatery, LLC. 
   

2. Official Action Items: 
a. Select Board annual procedures are listed out in a memo included in your 

board packet.   
 
Recommended Motions: 
On motion (___________ / ____________) to elect ________ as 
Chair, _________ as 1st Vice Chair, and ____________ as 2nd Vice 
Chair.   

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 
On motion (___________ / ____________) to appoint Lynda Letteney 
as secretary to record minutes.   

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 7



 
On motion (___________ / ____________) to establish the 1st and 3rd 
Wednesdays of each month at 5:30 PM as the regular meetings for the 
Select Board.   

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

b. CBDG Resolution:  
Acceptance of this resolution will allow me to work with the business to 
access the funds awarded through this grant opportunity.  All required 
steps and necessary approvals have been obtained at this time.  
Recommended Motion: On motion (___________ / ____________) to 
approve the resolution as presented.   

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

c. On-Premises License: On motion (___________ / ____________) to 
approve the On-Premise License as presented.   

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

d. Cemetery Deeds/Perpetual Care and Maintenance Contracts 
This deed and maintenance contract (included in your packet) is for 
Wanshan Zhong.  They are purchasing lot 1095 in Annex 2 at Hillside 
Cemetery.   
 
Recommended Motion: On motion (___________ / ____________) to 
issue the Cemetery Deed and Perpetual Care and Maintenance Contract 
as presented. 

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

e. Community Resilience Partnership 
This is a partnership with the State of Maine and would show our 
commitment to helping reach the state’s Climate Action Plan goals.  By 
taking a few steps to show our commitment in becoming a partner, we will 
become eligible for funds to help us achieve these goals.  The list of 
approved initiatives is comprehensive.  Once enrolled, requests for funds 
can range from $5,000 to $50,000 with no match required if the 
initiative is on the list of Community Actions.    
 
Recommended Motion: On motion (___________ / ____________) to 
authorize the town manager to take the steps to enroll the community in 
the Community Resilience Partnership. 

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

f. Special Town Meeting Warrant 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 8



This Special Town Meeting is needed to address a few items related to 
the Annual Town Meeting.   
1. I unknowingly omitted the article regarding the property tax levy 

limit.  This is required by state law and authorizes the town to 
exceed an increase in the tax levy should it exceed the state’s 
calculated growth limitation factor (a combination of average 
personal income growth and the property growth factor).  

2. The article that has been included in previous years related to gifts 
from the Massasoit Engine Company was removed from this year’s 
warrant as I thought it could be included in Article 44.  As John 
pointed out to me after the town meeting, Article 44 does not 
authorize the gift of equipment, only funds.   

3. The article that appropriated funds to the provider agency Healthy 
Roots needs to be reappropriated.  The funds were submitted and 
presented by the staff at Hearty Roots.  After reviewing this typo 
with MMA, it was too late to address as the ballots had become 
available to absentee voters.  As the article passed as written, we can 
correct this with a reappropriation by way of special town meeting.   

 
Recommended Motion: On motion (___________ / ____________) to 
approve the Special Town Meeting Warrant as presented to be held on 
Wednesday, July 5, 2023 at 5:30 PM at the Damariscotta Town Office. 

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 

g. Midcoast Humane Society 
This annual agreement is available for your review and consideration.  
The contract amount appears to be the same as FY 23 at $3,330.65.   
 
Recommended Motion: On motion (___________ / ____________) to 
approve the Midcoast Humane and Town of Damariscotta Agreement for 
Services. 

Vote ___ / ___ / ___ 
 
 

3. Executive Session Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) E – Legal Matter 
We will be discussing possible settlement options relating to an ongoing 80K 
Land Use violation.   

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 9



             
 
 

Select Board Annual Procedural Items 
 
Pursuant to section 2.03 Meeting Procedures of the Town Charter,  
 
After their election in June, the members of the newly constituted Select Board shall 
meet at the next regularly scheduled meeting after their election, and shall organize to 
the extent possible as follows: 
 

1. Elect Board Chair, 1st Vice, 2nd Vice 
Chairperson: 
1st Vice Chair: 
2nd Vice Chair: 
 

2. Appoint secretary to record minutes 
Recommend Lynda Letteney 
 

3. Confirm and appoint town officials 
The annual appointment of officials will be available for review and 
consideration at the first meeting in July.   
 

4. Establish the time and place for regular meetings 
Currently, meetings are the 1st and 3rd Wednesdays of the month at 5:30 PM 
 
FY 24 Meetings:  

• Dates 
• Time 

 
 

Town of Damariscotta 
Administrative Offices 

21 School Street 
Damariscotta, Maine  04543 

Telephone – 207-563-5168 
Fax – 207-563-6862 

Office Hours 
Mon, Tues, Thurs 
 7:30 am – 5:00 pm 

Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm 
Fri. Closed 

 
 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 10



DAMARISCOTTA COUNCIL RESOLUTION 
STATE OF MAINE COMMUNITY DEVELOMPENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Damariscotta wishes to apply to the Department of Economic 
and Community Development for a Community Development Block Grant to carry out a 
community development program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the planning process required by Maine Law and the CDBG Program have 
been complied with, including participation in the planning process by low and moderate 
income families and individuals and the community has conducted at least one duly 
advertised public hearing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Town of Damariscotta is cognizant of the requirement that should the 
intended National Objective of the CDBG program not be met all CDBG funds must be 
repaid to the State of Maine CDBG program; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Select Board of the Community of 
Damariscotta that the Town Manager (or other local government official or officer): 
 
1) Is authorized and directed to apply for the following program(s) and dollar amount(s) 

within the State of Maine’s CDBG Program: 
 
Program: Economic Development             Amount: $60,000 

 
To the Department of Economic and Community Development on behalf of the 
Community of Damariscotta, substantially in the form presented to this council; 

 
2) Is authorized to make assurances on behalf of the Community of Damariscotta 

required as part of such applications, and 
 
3) Is authorized and directed, upon acceptance of said funds to carry out the duties and 

responsibilities for implementing and said program(s), consistent with the Charter of 
the Community of Damariscotta and the laws and regulations governing planning 
and implementation of community development programs in the State of Maine. 

 
 
DATE ENACTED: _________________________         Municipal Seal 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES 
 
  
Name Date 
  
Name Date 
  
Name Date 
  
Name Date 
  
Name Date 

 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 11



State of Maine CDBG Program 
Final Budget Summary (Include Cash & In-Kind) 

 
 
Cost Category 
 
 

Column 1 
 
CDBG 

Column 2 
 

Local 

Column 3 
 

State 

Column 4 
 
Utility 

Column 5 
 

Non- 
CDBG 

Federal 

Column 6 
 

Other 

Column 7 
 

Cost 
Category 

Total 
Land Acquisition        
Legal Expenses        
Appraisals        
Relocation        
Demolition        
Site Work        
Architectural        
Engineering        
Administration 1,200      1,200 
Program Delivery        
Planning        
Loans        
Grants        
Operational        
Construction        
Materials 22,800      22,800 
Equipment 24,000      23,200 
Inspection        
Other (List)        

1. LMI Salaries 12,000      12,000 
2. Website      45,000 45,000 

        
TOTAL COSTS 60,000     45,000 105,000 

 
 

Directions for Completing Budget Summary 
 

1. For each applicable cost (cash and in-kind) in the Cost Category column, list the dollar 
amount for all applicable funding sources in columns 1-6. 

 
2. List the total dollar amount for each cost category in column 7, Cost Category Total 
 
3. Enter the total of all Cost Category amounts in column 7 in the TOTAL COSTS box 

directly under column 7. 
 

4. Submit a copy of this Budget Summary with the Phase II materials. 
 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 12



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 13



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 14



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 15



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 16



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 17



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 18



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 19



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 20



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 21



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 22



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 23



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 24



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 25



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 26



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 27



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 28



CEMETERY DEED 
 
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS that the Town of Damariscotta, in the County of Lincoln 
in the State of Maine, a municipal corporation organized and existing under the laws of the said State, in 
consideration of the sum of three hundred dollars ($300.00) paid by Wanshan Zhong in the State of 
Maine, does hereby transfer and convey unto the said Wanshan Zhong and his/her assigns, a certain lot 
of land in Hillside Cemetery, Annex 2 in said Town of Damariscotta, said lot(s) being numbered 1095 as 
shown on the plan of the cemetery on file with the Trustees of said cemetery. 
 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the grantee(s) and assigns forever. 
 
ON CONDITION that: 
1) the same shall be used and improved only as and for a burial lot for the human dead; 
2) no permanent markers shall be erected above the surface of the ground, other than permitted 

monuments; 
3) no shrubbery or trees shall be planted on the lot; 
4) the lot shall not be mounded or terraced (grade to be maintained on level with the rest of the area); 
5) it can only be sold to the Town of Damariscotta;  
6) it can be transferred only with prior written permission from the Trustees of said cemetery; and 
7) the owners and possessors thereof shall always be subject to such regulations and orders as are or 

shall be made for the use and improvement of said cemetery. 
 

The said Town of Damariscotta covenants to and with Wanshan Zhong and his/her assigns that it is 
lawfully seized in fee of the aforesaid premises, that the granted premises are free from all 
encumbrances, that it has good right to sell and convey the same to the said Wanshan Zhong and 
his/her assigns forever. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Town of Damariscotta has caused these presents to be signed and 
sealed by its Selectmen, thereunto duly authorized this 21st day of June, 2023. 
 

THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA 
 

__________________________   __________________________ 
Daryl Fraser, Chairman     Joshua Pinkham 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Tom Anderson      Daniel Hunter 
 
__________________________ 
Andrea Keushguerian    
 
 

STATE OF MAINE    COUNTY OF LINCOLN 
 

Then personally appeared the above-named Selectmen of the Town of Damariscotta and acknowledged 
the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of 
said Town. 
 
      Before me, __________________________ 
        Notary Public 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 29



CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE & MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 
 
 
THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA, in the County of Lincoln in the State of Maine, a municipal corporation 
organized and existing under the laws of the said State, has received the sum of two hundred dollars 
($200.00) paid by Wanshan Zhong and said sum has been accepted by said Town, to be held in trust, 
the income thereof to be used for the perpetual care and maintenance of lot number(s) 1095 in Hillside 
Cemetery, Annex 2; provided, however, that should any part of said income remain unexpended after 
the reasonable and proper care of said lot, said income shall be used for the general care and 
maintenance of Hillside Cemetery. 
 
Perpetual care fees are nonrefundable. 
 
 
Dated at Damariscotta, Maine this 21st day of June, 2023. 
 
 

THE TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA 
 

__________________________   __________________________ 
Daryl Fraser, Chairman     Joshua Pinkham 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Tom Anderson      Daniel Hunter 
 
__________________________ 
Andrea Keushguerian     
 
 

STATE OF MAINE    COUNTY OF LINCOLN 
 
Then personally appeared the above-named Selectmen of the Town of Damariscotta and acknowledged 
the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed in their said capacity and the free act and deed of 
said Town. 
 
      Before me, __________________________ 
        Notary Public 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 30



TOWN OF DAMARISCOTTA 
WARRANT FOR 

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 
July 5, 2023 

 

LINCOLN, SS         STATE OF MAINE  

TO: Jason Warlick, Constable for the Town of Damariscotta, in the County of Lincoln. 

GREETINGS: 

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the voters of the 
Town of Damariscotta, in said County, qualified by law to vote in Town Affairs, to assemble at 
the Damariscotta Municipal Building, 21 School Street in said Town, on Wednesday, the 5th of 
July, 2023 at 5:30 PM, then and there to act on Articles 1 through 5. 
 
ARTICLE 1. To choose a Moderator to preside at said meeting. 
 
ARTICLE 2. To see if the town will vote to exceed the property tax levy limit of $1,815,197 
established for Damariscotta by state law as voted and approved at the June 14, 2023 Annual 
Town Meeting as the resulting tax commitment would be greater than the property tax levy 
limit.       

Note: Last year’s tax levy limit was $1,752,768 making this year’s tax levy limit an increase of 
$62,429.    

ARTICLE 3.  To see if the Town will vote to accept from the Massasoit Engine Company gifts 
of money and certain items of equipment to be used for the benefit of the Town and the 
Massasoit Engine Company?    

Note: This was omitted from this year’s annual town meeting for what was believed to have been 
covered by another article.  After a discussion with town staff, it was decided to vote on the 
article as it has previously been presented.   

ARTICLE 4.  To see if the Town will reappropriate the funds approved at the June 14, 2023 
Annual Town Meeting for Healthy Roots, as stated, to Hearty Roots? 

Note: The typed error designated funds to Healthy Roots and in fact it should have stated Hearty 
Roots.  The non-profit submitted a request for funding during the FY 24 budget process per our 
policy for provider agency requests.     

 
  

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 31



Given under our hands at said Damariscotta, Maine this ______ day of June, A.D., 2023 
 
 
 ____________________ 
Tom Anderson 
 
____________________________ 
Daryl Fraiser 
 
    __ 
Daniel Hunter 
 
    _       
Joshua Pinkham 
 
    _       
Andrea Keushguerian 
 
Select Board 
Damariscotta, Maine 

 

Attest: Andrew Dorr, Town Manager_  _____________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 32



LAST YEAR'S (2023) MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT
This is the portion of 2023 property tax revenue used for municipal services. 

- If last year the municipality committed LESS THAN  or EQUAL TO  the limit, enter last year's limit on Line 1 below.

- If last year the municipality voted to EXCEED  the limit ONCE  (just last year), enter last year's limit on Line 1 below.

1. LAST YEAR'S MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT $1,752,768.00

- If last year the municipality voted to INCREASE  the limit PERMANENTLY , complete Steps A-D below. The
information needed for this calculation is on the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant,  filed in the Valuation Book.

A. Last year's Municipal Appropriations  (2023 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant ) $3,409,678.00

B. Last year's Total Deductions                (2023 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant )  $1,236,228.78
C. If necessary, enter any revenue included in Total Deductions that paid for non-municipal

appropriations, such as schools. (If all deductions paid for municipal appropriations, enter "0".) $0.00

D. Add Lines A and C, and subtract Line B.  Enter result on Line 1 above. $2,173,449.22

CALCULATE GROWTH LIMITATION FACTOR  
- Each municipality's Growth Limitation Factor is based on local property growth and statewide income growth.

2. Total New Taxable Value of lots (splits), buildings, building improvements, and personal 
property first taxed on April 1, 2023 (or most recent year available) $3,433,410

3. Total Taxable Value of Municipality on April 1, 2023 (or most recent year available) $356,413,882

4. Property Growth Factor  (Line 2 divided by Line 3) 0.0096
5. Income Growth Factor (provided by the Department of Administrative & Financial Services) 0.0431
6. Growth Limitation Factor  (Line 4 plus Line 5) 0.0527
7. Add 1 to the Growth Limitation Factor calculated in Line 6. 1.0527

(For example, if Line 6 is 0.0362, then enter 1.0362 on Line 7.)

The following two pages show how to calculate your municipality’s property tax levy limit.
Completing these pages is not mandatory, but doing so will help ensure that your
municipality complies with Maine law on the rate of property tax increases. Information on new 
property, appropriations, and deductions should be collected from the assessor and the valuation 
book before completing these pages.

2024 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT WORKSHEET

* The Contact Person should be able to answer clarifying questions about the reported information.

Municipality: Damariscotta            Contact Person*: Andrew Dorr          Phone Number: (207) 563-5168       

OR

Fiscal Year Municipalities – For communities with “fiscal year” budgets, the use of the term 2023 
refers to the July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 budget year.  The use of the term 2024 refers to the July 1, 
2023 to June 30, 2024 budget year.

Calendar Year Municipalities - For communities with “calendar year” budgets, the use of the term 
2022 refers to the budget year that ended at the end of 2022 or early 2023.   The use of the term 
2023 refers to the budget year that will end at the end of 2023 or in early 2024. 
  

Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 33



CALCULATE 2023-2024 CHANGE IN REVENUE SHARING (previously "NET NEW STATE FUNDS")
- Determine if revenue sharing increased or decreased. Years refer to municipal fiscal year.

8. 2023 Municipal Revenue Sharing $317,991

9. 2024 Estimated Municipal Revenue Sharing $364,709

10. If Line 8 is greater than Line 9, then calculate Line 8 minus Line 9. Enter result at right; skip Line 11.

11. If Line 9 is greater than Line 8, then complete 11A & 11B below.

A. Multiply Line 8 by Line 7. $334,760

B. Calculate Line 9 minus Line 11A.  If result is negative, enter "0". $29,949

CALCULATE THIS YEAR'S (2024) MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT  
- This year's Property Tax Levy Limit is last year's limit increased by the Growth Factor and adjusted for revenue sharing.

12 Apply Growth Limitation Factor to last year's limit.                                (Line 1 multiplied by Line 7) $1,845,197
13 THIS YEAR'S MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT

If Line 9 is greater than Line 8 (revenue sharing increased), you MUST subtract Line 11B from Line 12. This is required.

OR  If Line 9 is less than Line 8 (revenue sharing decreased), you MAY add Line 10 to Line 12. This is optional.

- Enter result at right. $1,815,248

CALCULATE THIS YEAR'S (2024) MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY

- The information needed for this calculation is on the 2023 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant , filed in the Valuation
Book. Use estimates if necessary.

A. This year's Municipal Appropriations (2024 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant ) 3,654,084.00$         

B. This year's Total Deductions  (2024 Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant ) 1,241,508.50$         

C. If necessary, enter any revenue included in Total Deductions that paid for non-municipal -$                         
appropriations, such as schools. (If all deductions paid for municipal appropriations, enter "0".)

14 THIS YEAR'S MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY (Add Lines A and C, and subtract Line B) 2,412,575.50$         

15 COMPARE this year's MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY to the LIMIT (Line 13 minus Line 14) ($597,327)
(If the result is negative, then this year's municipal property tax levy is greater than the limit and a vote must be taken.)

16 Did the municipality vote to EXCEED  the limit ONCE  (just this year)?  NO      YES
(Voting to exceed the limit means the municipality will calculate next year's limit based on line 13.)

If "yes", please describe why:

17 Did the municipality vote to INCREASE the limit PERMANENTLY  (for current and future years)?  NO      YES
(Voting to increase the limit means the municipality will calculate next year's limit based on line 14.)

If "yes", please describe why:

2024 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT WORKSHEET

2024 MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY LIMIT WORKSHEET
Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 34



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 35



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 36



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 37



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 38



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 39



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 40



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 41



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 42



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 43



Board Packet 6/16/2023 Page 44


	06-21-2023_Agenda
	SB minutes 6-7-23
	TM Report 06162023
	SB Annual Appointment and Approvals
	Wed. 1pm – 5:00 pm
	Town of Damariscotta
	Administrative Offices


	Damariscotta COUNCIL RESOLUTION
	DAMARISCOTTA COUNCIL RESOLUTION
	AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES

	CDBG Du Jardin Final Budget Summary
	State of Maine CDBG Program

	NEW liquor license Yknot on the water
	Yknot police report and letter
	cemetery deed.Zhong, W Hillside Annex2 1095
	perp care contract.Zhong, W Hillside
	STM Warrant for 07-05-2023_Missed TM Articles
	2024 LD 1 Worksheet
	2022 LD1 Worksheet

	2023_2024 Midcoast Humane Agreement



